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THE MANOR HOUSE
Formerly called Higher Manor Farmhouse

Built in about 1900 by Mr Coyte with stone from the quarry
opposite Ringmore Church.

Mr and Mrs John Moore Farmer of Higher Manor Farm

and Mr Albert Moore Brother of John

Mr and Mrs Scoble Moved from Bullcombe Farm Kelly
and their daughters Ugborough

Emily and Catherine Mr Scoble died 1928

Mrs Scoble

Her daughters Emily and
Catherine and lodgers
Rev Travers Dade and

Capt. Patrick West Catherine died 1980
Mr and Mrs Summerskill Modernised the house
Mr and Mrs St Aubin and Moved to Cornvall

their four children

Brian and Meribah Stark



